
From: Ashwood, Janet
To: jbishop@apccorporate.com
Cc: Epost HWRS; Graves, Aprilia; Rainey, Julie C.; Byer, James; Valade, Vicky; Kraemer, Janine; Kantor, Karen E.;

Bayly, Karen; Dregne, James
Subject: Florida Used Oil Transporter Expiration Letter for Associated Petroleum Carriers Inc_ (SCD987597655)
Date: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 4:22:31 PM
Attachments: Associated Petroleum Carriers Inc_Spartanburg.pdf

Dear Jared Bishop:      

Please see attached documents concerning the Used Oil registration status for Associated
Petroleum Carriers Inc_ (SCD987597655).

Let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Sincerely,

Janet
Janet Ashwood 
Hazardous Waste Regulation, MS# 4560
Direct: 850.245.8789 
Fax: 850.245.8810 

 

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.
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October 09, 2012 
Sent via email / Certified mail – return receipt 
 
Associated Petroleum Carriers, Inc. 
Jared Bishop 
PO Box 2808 
Spartanburg, SC  29304-2808 


 
Re:  SCD987597655 Associated Petroleum Carriers, Inc. / Spartanburg, SC 
         
  
Dear Jared Bishop,  
 
According to Department records, the most recent Used Oil Transporter (UOT) registration we have on 
file for your facility is dated 05/02/2011.  Pursuant to subsection 62-710.500(2), Florida Administrative 
Code (F.A.C.), the UOT registration must be renewed annually by submitting the required 
documentation no later than March 01 of each year.  
 
Since the Department did not receive the required documentation for your facility, your registration 
expired on July 01, 2012.   Transporting UO without a valid registration is a violation of the law, subject 
to penalty. 
 
This letter is to inform you that effective immediately you are no longer authorized to transport, or 
market used oil, or used oil filters, or burn off-specification used oil, from this location, in the State of 
Florida.  
 
Please contact me immediately if this letter was sent to you in error or you require additional 
information.  I can be contacted at (850)-245-8789, or janet.ashwood@dep.state.fl.us. 
 


 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Janet Ashwood 
Engineering Specialist III 
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section 
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 May 02, 2011


          Jared Bishop  
          Associated Petroleum Carriers Inc  
          PO Box 2808  
          Spartanburg, SC 29304- 2808  
  
  


BE IT KNOWN THAT 


 
Associated Petroleum Carriers Inc 


1746 OLD UNION RD


SPARTANBURG, SC 28302


 
IS HEREBY REGISTERED AS A USED OIL 


 
Transporter


 
 


pursuant to Chapter 62-710, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C)


The Department of Environmental Protection hereby issues


Registration Number SCD987597655 on May 02, 2011


Insurance Carrier: HUDSON INSURANCE COMPANY 
Insurance Ex. Date: 06/01/2011 


Transporter Type: FH 
 


This registration will expire on 06/30/2012


 
 


This certificate documents receipt of your annual registration 
and annual report. It shall be displayed in a prominent place 


at your facility. This certificate and your cancelled check 
are your receipts. 


 
 
 
 


Aprilia Graves 
Engineering Specialist IV


Hazardous Waste Regulation Permitting 
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